

APPENDIX I
LITERATURE CITED

APPENDIX I Literature Cited

- Bates, R. L. and J. A. Jackson. 1984. Dictionary of Geological Terms, 3rd Edition. Anchor Books, New York.
- Bureau of Labor Statistics. 2006. Annual average of 2005 Local Area Unemployment Statistics. <http://www.bls.gov/lau/>.
- The Coordinating & Development Corporation. 2006. <http://www.cdconline.org/>.
- Council on Environmental Quality (CEQ). 1997a. The 1997 Annual Report of the Council on Environmental Quality. <http://ceq.eh.doe.gov/nepa/reports/1997/index.html>.
- Council on Environmental Quality (CEQ). 1997b. Considering Cumulative Effects under the National Environmental Policy Act. <http://www.nepa.gov/nepa/ccnepa/ccnepa.htm>.
- Connecticut Siting Council (CSC). 2004. Review of Connecticut Electric Utilities' Ten-Year Forecasts of Loads and Resources.
- Cowardin, L.W., V. Carter, F.C. Golet, and E.T. LaRoe. 1979. Classification of Wetlands and Deepwater Habitats of the United States. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Washington, DC FWS/OBS-79/31.
- Crandall, K.A., J.W. Fetzner, Jr., and H.H. Hobbs, Jr., 2001. Faxonella creaseri Walls 1968. http://tolweb.org/Faxonella_creaseri/7099/2001.01.01.
- Earth System Science Center. 2006. Soil Information for Environmental Modeling and Ecosystem Management. http://www.soilinfo.psu.edu/soil_1rr.
- EDR Data Map. 2006a. Environmental Atlas, East Texas Expansion Project, Jackson, LA. May 10, 2006. Inquiry Number 01670806.lr.
- EDR Data Map. 2006b. Environmental Atlas, East Texas Expansion Project, Jackson, LA. May 10, 2006. Inquiry Number 017209481r.
- EDR Data Map. 2006c. Environmental Atlas, Mississippi Alignment (3 Miles), Warren, MS. July 25, 2006. Inquiry Number 01720948.3r.
- Energy Information Administration (EIA). 2004. Mississippi 2004 Distribution of Wells by Production Rate Bracket. http://www.eia.doe.gov/pub/oil_gas/petroleum/ms_table.html.
- Energy Information Administration (EIA). 2006a. Annual Energy Outlook 2006 (Early Release). <http://www.eia.doe.gov/oiaf/aeo/index.html>.
- Energy Information Administration (EIA). 2006b. Energy Overview. <http://www.eia.doe.gov/emeu/aer/txt/stb0101.xls>.
- Environmental Laboratory. 1987. Corps of Engineers Wetlands Delineation Manual. Technical Report Y-87-1. US Army Engineer Waterways Experiment Station: Vicksburg, MS.
- ePodunk. 2006. http://www.epodunk.com/counties/la_county.html.
- Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC). 2006. Carthage to Perryville Project Final Environmental Impact Statement. Washington, DC.

APPENDIX I
Literature Cited

- Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC). 2004. Weaver's Cove LNG Project Final Environmental Impact Statement. FERC. Washington, DC.
- Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC). 2003. Greenbrier Pipeline Project Final Environmental Impact Statement. (Docket Nos. PF01-1-000 and CP02-396-000.) Volume 1. Washington, DC.
- Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC). 1989. January 13, 1989 Order Affirming the Administrative Law Judge's Initial Decision for the Mojave-Kern River-El Dorado Project.
- Hartfield, Paul. 1988. Status Survey for the Alabama Heelsplitter Mussel. *Potamilus inflatus* (Lea 1831). Report to the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service.
- Hotel-Rates.com. 2006. <http://www.hotel-rates.com/us/louisiana/monroe/comfort-suites-monroe.html>.
- Invasive Species 2006. Invasive and Exotic species- Tallow Tree
<http://www.invasive.org/browse/subject.cfm?sub=3079>.
- Invasive.org. 2003a. Invasive Plants of the Eastern US- Japanese Honeysuckle.
<http://www.invasive.org/eastern/srs/JH.html>.
- Invasive.org. 2003b. Invasive Plants of the Eastern US- Chinese Privet.
http://www.invasive.org/eastern/srs/CP_EP.html.
- Jones, D. J., G. S. Kramer, D. N. Gideon, and R. J. Eiber. 1986. An Analysis of Reportable Incidents for Natural Gas Transportation and Gathering Lines 1970 through June 1984. (NG-18 Report No. 158.). Pipeline Research Committee of the American Gas Association.
- Jonesboro Budget Inn. 2006. Personal communication between Jennifer Ward, ENTRIX, Inc., and receptionist.
- Kirkpatrick, D.T. 1993. An overview of Map Turtles of the United States. *Reptile & Amphibian Magazine*: 6 – 17. <http://www.unc.edu/~dtkirkpa/stuff/maps.html>.
- Koch, L. M. 1993. Status of Fat Pocketbook Mussels (*Potamilis capax*) Three Years after Re-introduction to the Upper Mississippi River, Missouri. Missouri Dept. of Conservation.
- Louisiana Department of Transportation (LDOT). 2006. Louisiana TIMED Program.
<http://www.timedla.com/improvement/factschedule.aspx>.
- Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality (LDEQ). 2006. Water Quality Assessment in Louisiana. <http://www.deq.louisiana.gov/portal/Default.aspx?tabid=1674>.
- Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality (LDEQ). 2003. Baseline Monitoring Program, Fiscal years 2001–2003 (July 2000 through June 2003), Triennial Summary Report, 2003 for the Environmental Technology Division of the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality.
- Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries (LDWF). 2006a. Letter dated April 27, 2006 from Gary Lester, LDWF, to Andrew Chartrand, Gulf South, concerning a request to review potential impacts to rare, threatened, and endangered species related to the East Texas to Mississippi Expansion Project.

APPENDIX I

Literature Cited

- Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries (LDWF). 2006b. Louisiana Natural and Scenic Rivers System. <http://www.wlf.state.la.us/apps/netgear/index.asp?cn=lawlf&pid=1175>.
- Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries (LDWF). 2006c. Ouachita Wildlife Management Area. <http://www.wlf.state.la.us/hunting/wmas/wmas/list.cfm?wmaid=33>.
- Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries (LDWF). 2005a. Ouachita WMA. <http://www.wlf.state.la.us/hunting/wmas/wmas/list.cfm?wmaid=33>.
- Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries (LDWF). 2005b. Bayou Pierre WMA. <http://www.wlf.state.la.us/hunting/wmas/wmas/list.cfm?wmaid=10>.
- Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries (LDWF). 2005c. Louisiana Animals of Conservation Concern. <http://www.wlf.louisiana.gov/experience/naturalheritage/rareanimals/animalsofconservationconcern.cfm>.
- Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries (LDWF). 1988. Louisiana Scenic Rivers Act. <http://www.wlf.louisiana.gov/experience/scenicrivers/louisianascenicriversact/>.
- Matlack, Glenn R. 2002. Exotic plant species in Mississippi, USA: critical issues in management and research. *Natural Areas Journal*. 22(3): 241-247.
- Mississippi Department of Transportation (MDOT). 2006. MDOT Project Updates. http://www.mdot.state.ms.us/news/projects/default_statewide.htm.
- Mississippi Department of Wildlife, Fisheries, and Parks (MDWFP). 2006a. Natural Heritage Program: Search NHP online. http://www.mdwfp.com/museum/html/research/search_database.html.
- Mississippi Department of Wildlife, Fisheries, and Parks (MDWFP). 2006b. Letter dated September 11, 2006 from Melanie Howarter, MNHP, to Andrew Chartrand, Gulf South, concerning a request to review potential impacts to rare, threatened, and endangered species related to the East Texas to Mississippi Expansion Project.
- Mississippi Hotel Guides. 2006. Hotels, Motels, & Resorts. http://www.visitmississippi.org/packages/hotel_motels_resorts.asp.
- Mississippi Secretary of State. 2006. Sixteenth Section Lands – Frequently Asked Questions. http://www.sos.state.ms.us/PublicLands/16th/16l_faq.asp.
- National Park Service (NPS). 2006a. Nationwide Rivers Inventory. <http://www.nrc.nps.gov/rtca/nri/>.
- National Park Service (NPS). 2006b. Nationwide Rivers Inventory in Mississippi. <http://www.nps.gov/rtca/nri/states/ms.html>.
- National Park Service (NPS) 2006c. Invasive Species- Purple Loosestrife. <http://www.nps.gov/plants/alien/fact/lysa1.htm>
- National Park Service (NPS) 2006d. Invasive Species- Cogon Grass. <http://www.nps.gov/plants/alien/fact/imcy1.htm>

APPENDIX I Literature Cited

- National Park Service (NPS). 2006e. Nationwide Rivers Inventory. <http://www.nps.gov/rtca/nri/>.
- National Park Service (NPS). 2006f. Rivers and Trails: Texas Segments. <http://www.nps.gov/rtca/nri/states/tx.html>.
- National Park Service (NPS). 2006g. Letter to the FERC Regarding Proposed Natural Gas Pipeline Projects Potentially Affecting the Natchez Trace Parkway dated July 26, 2006.
- National Park Service (NPS). 2006h. Natchez Trace Parkway. <http://www.nps.gov/natr/>.
- National Park Service (NPS). 2006i. Email Correspondence to U.S. Department of Energy Regarding the Strategic Petroleum reserve project dated June 2, 2006.
- National Park Service (NPS). 2004. National Rivers Inventory. <http://www.nps.gov/rtca/nri/#>.
- National Park Service (NPS). 2002. Environmental Assessment – Proposed Bailey Farm Acquisition. March 2002.
- NatureServe. 2006. An Online Encyclopedia of Life. <http://www.natureserve.org/explorer/>.
- Recreation.gov. 2006. Recreation.gov: Explore Your America. <http://www.recreation.gov/>.
- New York State Energy Research and Development Authority (NYSERDA). 1999. Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy Resource Development Potential in New York State.
- Regency Energy Partners, LP (Regency). 2006. Regency Intrastate Gas (RIGS) Operations. <http://www.regencygas.com/website/operations/rigs.htm>.
- Reichling, S. B. 1990. Reproductive Traits of the Louisiana Pine Snake, *Pituophis melanoleucus ruthveni* (Serpentes: Colubridae). *Southwest Nat.* 35:221-222.
- Rudolph, D. C. and S. J. Burgdorf. 1997. Timber Rattlesnakes and Louisiana Pine Snakes of the West Gulf Coastal Plain: Hypotheses of Decline. *Texas Journal of Science* 49:111-122.
- Rudolph, D. C. and R. N. Conner. 1996. Radio-telemetry Study of Louisiana Pine Snakes in Eastern Texas and western Louisiana. Unpublished Report to Texas Parks and Wildlife and Louisiana Department of Wildlife and Fisheries, Baton Rouge, LA. 7 pp.
- Sargent, P. 2002. Water Use in Louisiana. Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development. (Water Resources Special Report No. 15.).
- Southeast Supply Header, LLC. 2006. Southeast Supply Header Project Draft Resource Report 8, Land Use, Recreation, and Aesthetics.
- Southern Regional Water Program. 2006a. Watershed Management in Texas. <http://srwqis.tamu.edu/states/texas/watershed.aspx>.
- Southern Regional Water Program. 2006b. Louisiana Watershed Management. <http://srwqis.tamu.edu/states/louisiana/watershed.aspx>.

APPENDIX I Literature Cited

- Southern Regional Water Program. 2006c. Mississippi Hydrologic Unit Map. <http://srwqis.tamu.edu/states/louisiana/watershed.aspx>.
- Stern, E. M. 1976. The Freshwater Mussels (Unionidae) of the Lake Maurepas-Pontchartrain-Borgne Drainage System, Louisiana and Mississippi. Ph.D. Dissertation, Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, LA. 206 pp.
- Taylor, J. L. 2006. Mississippi Loess Plains. USGS Land Cover Trends. <http://eros.usgs.gov/LT/regions/eco74.html>.
- Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ). 2006. An Introduction to the Texas Surface Water Quality Standards. http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/permitting/water_quality/wq_assessment/standards/WQ_standards_intro.html.
- Texas Economic Development. 2006. Carthage. <http://community.txed.state.tx.us/communities/compages/45.htm>.
- Texas Parks and Wildlife Department (TPWD). 2006a. Endangered and Threatened Species. <http://www.tpwd.state.tx.us/huntwild/wild/species/endang/index.phtml>.
- Texas Parks and Wildlife Department (TPWD). 2006b. Bald Eagle. <http://www.tpwd.state.tx.us/huntwild/wild/species/baldeagle/>.
- Texas Renewable Energy Industries Association (TREIA). 2006. Texas Operational Wind Plants as of February 2006. http://treia.org/pdf_files/Wind%20Plant%20Chart.pdf.
- Texas Water Development Board. 2006. North East Texas Regional Water Plan. January 2006. http://www.twdb.state.tx.us/rwpg/2006_RWP/RegionD/Ch%201%20Final%20-%20Region%20D.pdf.
- Trans-Texas Corridor (TTC). 2006. Trans-Texas Corridor, Overview. <http://www.keeptexasmoving.org/about/>.
- U.S. Bureau of the Census. 2006a. State and County Quick Facts. <http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/>.
- U.S. Bureau of the Census. 2006b. American FactFinder. http://factfinder.census.gov/home/saff/main.html?_lang=en.
- U.S. Bureau of the Census. 2006c. 1997 Federal, State & Local Governments County Area Finance & Employment FastFacts. <http://harvester.census.gov/finance/asp/finance.asp>.
- U.S. Bureau of the Census. 2005. Historical Poverty Tables. <http://www.census.gov/hhes/poverty/hispov/hstpov3.html>.
- U.S. Bureau of the Census. 1998. Statistical Abstract of the United States, 118th Edition. Washington, DC.
- U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA). 2006. Farm Service Agency- Conservation Reserve Program. <http://www.fsa.usda.gov/FSA/webapp?area=home&subject=copr&topic=crp>

APPENDIX I
Literature Cited

- U.S. Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS). 2006a. Major Land Resource Areas. http://www.ar.nrcs.usda.gov/soils/mo16_mlra.html.
- U.S. Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS). 2006b. The Development U.S. Department of Agriculture of Land Capability Classifications. <http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/about/history/articles/LandClassification.html>.
- U.S. Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS). 2006c. Soil Survey Manual. <http://soils.usda.gov/technical/manual/contents/chapter3c.html#27>.
- U.S. Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS). 2006d. Hydric Soils Information. <http://soils.usda.gov/use/hydric/intro.html>.
- U.S. Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS). 2006e. Ecological and Interpretive Groups. <http://soils.usda.gov/technical/handbook/contents/part622.html>.
- U.S. Department of Agriculture. Natural Resource Conservation Service (NRCS). 2006f. Wetlands Reserve Program. <http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/programs/WRP/>.
- U.S. Department of Agriculture. Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS). 2006g. Land Cover/Land Use. http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/TECHNICAL/land/cover_use.html.
- U.S. Department of Transportation, Office of Pipeline Safety. (DOT OPS). 2006. Pipeline Statistics. <http://ops.dot.gov/stats.htm>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2006a. Earthquake Hazard Program. <http://earthquake.usgs.gov/learning/glossary.php?term=seismicity>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2006b. Land Subsidence Information. <http://water.usgs.gov/ogw/pubs/fs00165/>.
- U.S. Geological Survey (USGS). 2006c. Land Subsidence Information. <http://geochange.er.usgs.gov/sw/changes/anthropogenic/subside/>.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 2006. Map of Region 6 Sole Source Aquifers. <http://www.epa.gov/earth1r6/6wq/swp/ssa/gif/ssa.gif>.
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 1999. Consideration of Cumulative Impacts on EPA Review of Federal Activities (2252A). (EPA 315-R-99-002.).
- U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA). 1974. Information on Levels of Environmental Noise Requisite to Protect Public Health and Welfare with an Adequate Margin of Safety.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS). 2006a. Consultation letter from the Lafayette, Louisiana FWS Field Office dated April 26, 2006.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS). 2006b. Consultation letter from the Lafayette, Louisiana FWS Field Office dated June 23, 2006.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS). 2006c. Consultation letter from the Lafayette, Louisiana FWS Field Office. August 3, 2006.

APPENDIX I
Literature Cited

- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS). 2006d. Consultation letter from the Lafayette, Louisiana FWS Field Office dated November 9, 2006.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS). 2006e. Consultation letter from the Jackson, Mississippi FWS Field Office dated November 16, 2006.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS). 2006f. Louisiana Black Bear.
<http://www.fws.gov/endangered/i/a/saa9e.html>.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS). 2006g. Ringed Map (Sawback) Turtle.
<http://www.fws.gov/endangered/i/c/sac2s.html>.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS). 2006h. Bayou Darter.
http://ecos.fws.gov/docs/life_histories/E01S.html.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS). 2006i. Gulf Sturgeon.
<http://www.fws.gov/endangered/i/e/sae2w.html>.
- U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS). 2006j. Letter to CH2MHill Regarding the East Texas to Mississippi Expansion Project and Endangered Species (for Mississippi) dated November 16, 2006.
- Weather.com. 2006a. Weather information for Shreveport is based on
http://www.weather.com/weather/wxclimatology/monthly/graph/USLA0426?from=tenDay_bottomnav_undeclared.
- Weather.com. 2006b. Weather information for Vicksburg is based on
http://www.weather.com/weather/wxclimatology/monthly/graph/USMS0414?from=tenDay_bottomnav_undeclared.